

**Linda V. Eastlick, Director**  
leastlick@co.gila.az.us  
(928) 402-8708



**Elizabeth Mata, Administrative Assistant**  
lmata@co.gila.az.us  
(928) 402-8709

**David Rogers, Elections Specialist**  
drogers@co.gila.az.us  
(928) 402-8750

**Josephine Goode, Voter Outreach Coordinator**  
jgoode@co.gila.az.us  
(928) 402-8628

## **GILA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF ELECTIONS**

1400 E. Ash  
Globe, Arizona 85501

August 29, 2012

The Honorable Ken Bennett  
Secretary of State  
1700 Washington St, 7<sup>th</sup> Floor  
Phoenix, AZ 85007

Dear Secretary Bennett:

The Hand Count of precinct voted ballots and the Audit of early voted ballots were not conducted in Gila County for the Primary Election of August 24, 2010.

Pursuant to ARS §16-602(C)(7), the County political Party Chairman shall designate and provide the number of required Hand Count and Audit board members. No board member names were submitted; therefore, the Hand Count and Audit were not conducted.

Respectfully,

Linda V. Eastlick, Director  
Gila County Department of Elections